From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Subject: Re: PQC FRN update

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2016 9:01:45 AM
Perfect.

Thanks!

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 9:01:21 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Subject: RE: PQC FRN update

Hey Dustin,

So Matt said the official pub date of the FRN is 8-2-2016; public inspection date is Monday,
8-1. Matt said let’s post everything on the public inspection date. As soon as you get the final
text back from the lawyers on the CFP, please pass it along so I can populate the web pages.
He said the 45-day period should start from the official posting date of 8-2-2016.

Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 8:59 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: PQC FRN update

Sara,

Matt just forwarded me the email you were talking about yesterday. It says the PQC FRN will
be up for inspection on Monday, Aug 1, and published on Tues, Aug 2. So does the webpage
need to be up on Monday? or just Tuesday?

Dustin

still waiting on the lawyers for the CFP
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